From: Nick Walters

Sent: 09 December 2022 10:44

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Charlotte Harrison ;

Subject: A346 RE: New application post - NYM/2022/0841 - Egton Slaughterhouse, High Street, Egton

Dear Hilary,

https://www.dropbox.com

Please find attached a link to an updated 10006 rev P7 drawing with the boundary line
corrected.

With reference to the further comment about the positioning of the new wall to the northern
boundary:

It's my understanding that there are 2 wall positions currently on site, one is the existing
boundary retaining wall, (the remains of the demolished building) and the preparations for
the northern wall of the directors’ office suite , which angles slightly away from the boundary.
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We are visiting site on Monday & can confirm exactly what is on site.

Kind regards,

Nick Walters

106 Micklegate
York
YO1 6JX

www.massarchitecture.com

From: Hilary Saunders

Date: 6 December 2022 at 10:13:48 GMT

To: Charlotte Harrison

Subject: RE: New application post - NYM/2022/0841 - Egton Slaughterhouse, High Street, Egton - Third Party

Dear Charlotte,
Please see comments we have received below re the accuracy of the plans:-

On drawing 10006 the site boundary is yet again shown incorrectly. The northern wall is a party
wall, it is not 100% within the site boundary. This has been corrected previously but again has been
shown incorrectly.

The northerly most proposed wall on drawing 10006 is shown as deviating from the boundary. This
wall is already well under construction and does not follow this new route, it is hard up against the
site boundary.

I'd be grateful for corrected plans
Thanks
Hilary

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI

Planning Team Leader (Development Management)
North York Moors National Park

The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP



www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

North York Moors
National Park

Read the new Management Plan for the North York Moors National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is
forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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1. Do not scale from this drawing.
2. All dimensions to be checked on site by the Contractor and such

dimensions to be their responsibility.
3. Report all drawing errors and omissions to the Architect.
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REV DESCRIPTION BY DATE
P1 Planning Issue KH 23.11.21
P2 Rooflights & roofs amended  NW 21.01.22
P3 Piggery retained. NW 11.02.22
Note added re. solar film to
rooflights
P4 External wall lights, security ~ NW 13.10.22
camera & entrance access
control locations added for
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P5 NMA application. Directors NW 14.11.22
Suite footprint amended.
Timber cladding indicated
P6 AQOD application. Revised NW 24.11.22
external lighting.
(Non NMA footprint)
P7 NMA application. Red line NW 08.12.22

boundary corrected to
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